
 
 

 
 
 

Corporate Services Department 
City Clerk Services 

Memorandum 

Date: November 27, 2019 File: A-2110 

To: Mayor Carter and 
Members of City Council 

From: Mary Medeiros 
Interim City Clerk 

Re: Agenda - Special Meeting of City Council 

This is to provide the agenda for the Special Meeting of City Council to be held on: 

Friday, November 29, 2019 

at 9:30 a.m. 

in the Council Chamber 

The purpose of this meeting is to continue the 2020 budget deliberations.  Please bring your 
budget binders to the meeting. 

2020 Budget Deliberations to Continue 
• Remaining 2020 Capital Projects Pulled for Discussion 

o 74-0149 – Traffic Data Count and Collection 
o 75-0116 – Thornton Road North Multi-Use Path 
o 75-0117 – Horizontal Control Movements 
o 75-0136 – Sidewalk Replacements 
o 76-0054 – Harmony Road North Street Lighting Upgrades 
o 77-0008 – Control and Warning Signals 
o 77-0027 – Traffic Signal uninterruptable Power Supply 
o 77-0029 – Signal Controller Replacement 
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The City of Oshawa is committed to providing services as set out in the Accessibility for 
Ontarians with Disabilities Act, 2005.  If you have accessibility needs and require alternate 
formats or other accommodations, contact City Clerk Services at clerks@oshawa.ca or by 
telephone at 905-436-3311. 
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• 2020 Capital Projects Tabled on November 22, 2019 
o 11-0390 – Replacement Aluminum Windows  
o 72-0002 – Columbus Park Parking Lot 

o 50-0029 – Royal Street Parkette – Tabled in order to ask questions in closed 
session 

• 2020 Operating Budget  

Confirming By-law 
A by-law to confirm the City Council Meeting of November 29, 2019 

Adjourn 
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